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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELH FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI - 110001 

NO. F6/DFS/MS /SZ/2021/ 522 DATED: 29 /09/2021 

To, 
The Principal, 
Rajkiya Pratibha Vikas Vidhalaya, 
Sector -05, Dwarka, 
New Delhi. 

Subject: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate iro Rajkiya Pratibha Vikas Vidhalaya Located at, 
Sector-05, Dwarka, New Delhi. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your Email Dated-06/09/202 1 on the subject mentioned above. In this 

connection it is submitted that that the above said premises was visited by the officer concerned of 

this department on 20/09/2021 to see the compliance of the shortcomings communicated vide this 

office letter no. F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/387 dated 02/08/2021 and found that the shortcomings are still 

not complied. You are requested to comply the shortcomings under intimation with this department. 

In view of the above FSC from fire safety point of view cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully, 

Sunil Chaudhary 
(Dy. Chief Fire Officer) 

eini 
Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 

1. Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Deihi-110054 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE 62/o8 |2-2 NEW DELHI 

No.F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/387 Dated:o2 /0/2021 

To, 
The Principal, 
Rajkiya Pratibha Vikas Vidhalaya, 
Sector-05, Dwarka, 
New Delhi. 

Subject: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate iro Rajkiya Pratibha Vikas Vidhalaya Located at, 
Sector 05, Dwarka, New Delhi. 

Sir, 

Please refer to your letter no. Email dated 01/07/2021 on the subject mentioned above. In this 
connection it is to inform you that the inspection of the premises was carried out by the team of 
officers from this department on 22/07/2021 for the renewal of fire safety certificate. During course 

of inspection the following shorteomings were observed: 

1. Fire service inlet was found damaged. 
2. Fire extinguishers found empty. 
3. The Hose reel Hose found nonfunctional 

4. Terrace pump of 450 LPM found not functional and not in auto mode. 

5. The down commer line found leaking 

In view of the above shortcomings Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage. 

You are requested to comply the abovementioned shortcomings under intimation to this 

department. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Sunil Chaudhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to 
1. Directorate of Education Old Secretariat Delhi - 110054 
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